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Grandview

Former Public Works Site 

Redevelopment Process

City Council Work Session

Item III

May 20, 2014
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Agenda
1) Grandview Planning Background

2) Questions for Consideration

3) New Information regarding Community Facilities
• 2014 Facility Inventory

• 2014 Resident Survey

• 2014 Infrastructure Capacity Studies

4) 2014 Community Advisory Team (CAT) Proposals
• RFI for Consultant

• RFI for Development Partner

5) Discussion
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1.1) Grandview Planning Background

• Edina Public Works in need 
of expansion (2007-2010)
• outgrew 3-acre Grandview site 

• moves to newly acquired 8-acre 
site on Metro Blvd.

• Land sale for full private 
development considered to 
defray land acquisition costs 
(2008)
• City Council decides to pursue 

a different course
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Former facility

New facility
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1.2) Grandview Planning Background

• Grandview Small Area Guide Plan 
Process (2010)
• Direct involvement by 28+ people on CAT 

and design team

• Intensive community planning
• 10 meetings in 20 days

• Pro-bono services donated by Edina 
residents

• Establish 7 guiding principles for the area
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1.3) Grandview Planning Background

• Grandview Development 
Framework adopted in 2012
• Full year of community planning

• Direct involvement by 50+ person 
Steering Committee

• Dozens of community meetings

• Hired consultant team

• $100,000+ investment
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1.4) Grandview Planning Background
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More specifically, 
the Framework 
envisioned a mix of 
uses that include 
complementary 
public and private 
elements. Indoor 
and outdoor public 
spaces are 
prominently 
featured.

The Development Framework generally describes a catalytic 
new project on the former Public Works site that sets the 
tone for future development throughout Grandview. 
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1.5) Grandview Planning Background

• Moving from Vision to Reality 
• Work session April 16, 2013 – discuss strategy to implement 

Development Framework

• Use RFI process to select development partner for Public Works site

• Seek site to potentially relocate school bus operations

• Support redevelopment of other sites

• Convene Community Advisory Team to assist in implementation

• Prepare TIF District to fund variety of public improvements
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Small Area 
Study 2010

Concept Planning

Other Public Improvements

Development 
Framework

2011-12

TIF 
District 
expires

Implementation:  Site Planning, Feasibility Studies, Implementation:  Site Planning, Feasibility Studies, 
Design and Construction
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1.6) Grandview Planning Background

Strategic Steps towards Implementation

Convene 
CAT
2013

Completed
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1.7) Grandview Planning Background

• Community Advisory Team conceived May 17, 2013
• Purpose is to 

• “ …provide real world real estate expertise and community vision to 
assist and inform staff during the implementation process.”

• Anticipated roles and activities include…
• Preliminary input to shape the Request for Interest (RFI) for the Public 

Works site,

• Review of RFI responses and recommendation to City Council

• Plus others to be determined

• Community Advisory Team named in June 2013
• Co-chairs Fischer & Janovy elected

• Regular meetings from July 2013 to March 2014
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1.8) Grandview Planning Background
• At the request of CAT, additional Council direction 

provided in September 2013
• Affirmed preparation of RFI to find development 

partner

• Survey Edina residents about community use of site

• Inventory community facilities and identify gaps

• Proceed with simultaneous preparation of RFI, target 
completion Jan. 2014

• CAT meets regularly to discuss concerns and ideas

• Consultants engaged to gather new information
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1.9) Grandview Planning Background
• Additional Council direction provided in 

January 2014
• Majority of Council reaffirmed preparation of 

RFI to find development partner
• Majority appears to support mixed 

public/private concept

• No support for 100% private concept

• Extend RFI completion to March 2014

• CAT continues to discuss RFI and related 
concerns
• Facility Inventory and Resident Survey 

results presented in February 2014

• Two RFI’s submitted for City Council 
consideration in March 2014
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2) Questions for Consideration

Council direction is needed to see action and progress in Grandview! 

• Clarify implementation of Development Framework? Guiding vision or 
collection of interesting ideas?

• Should staff continue on path to find potential development partner and 
prepare community-driven redevelopment options for the site?

• Which of the CAT prepared RFI’s does the Council prefer?

• Does Council prefer a combination of public/private uses or full public 
use of the site?

• Which other efforts should be prioritized to promote redevelopment 
goals?    Transportation planning? Possible relocation of bus 
operations?    Financing  and Grants?
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• Community Facility Inventory 
completed Feb 2014

• Community Center

• School District Facilities

• Arts & Theater

• Gymnasiums

• Swimming Pools

• Meeting and Event Space
• Parks

• Senior Center

• Library

• Schools

• Other

• Fitness Centers and Clubs

• Public Art
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3.1) New Information - Community Facilities
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• Perceptions from 
Consultant
• Multiple use 

spaces?

• Art Center growth?

• Office space for 
civic groups?

• Fitness center or 
gymnasium?

• Community 
education growth?

• Senior center 
growth?
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3.2) New Information - Community Facilities
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3.3) New Information - Community Facilities

• Resident Survey completed 
Feb 2014

• 400 households randomly 
polled by telephone

• Questions developed based 
on input from key 
stakeholders (CAT, Parks & 
Rec., Community Educ.)

• Results are mixed
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3.4) New Information - Community Facilities

• Domestic water – ADEQUATE, 
FIRE FLOW IMPROVEMENTS 
POSSIBLE IN LONG-TERM

• Sanitary Sewer – ADEQUATE, 
DOWNSTREAM IMPROVEMENTS 
MAY BE NEEDED IN LONG-TERM

• Storm Sewer – ADEQUATE
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• Local Transportation network –
CAPACITY ADEQUATE, NO ATYPICAL 
CRASH DATA, IMPROVEMENTS NEEDED 
TO ACHIEVE REDEVELOPMENT GOALS

• County & State Transportation 
network – CAPACITY ADEQUATE, LONG-
TERM CHANGES RECOMMENDED TO 
UNIFY DISTRICT 

• Consultants evaluated infrastructure 
systems to determine capacity for 
new development
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4.1) Community Advisory Team Proposals
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Pros Cons

• Fully investigate all concepts

• Guided by third party professional with no vested 
interest in outcome

• Requires additional time

• May result in additional cost to City

• Still requires real-world financial feasibility review

• RFI for Consultant
• Majority of CAT members tend to 

support this strategy

• Prefer to refine potential projects 
independently

• Concerned with potential loss of 
control if developer brought in early

• Concerned with possible community 
need for more land in this area

• After final study is complete, 
traditional RFP suggested to select 
developer or builder.
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4.2) Community Advisory Team Proposals
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Pros Cons

• Expedite community planning and feasibility review

• Share costs of studies with potential development partner

• Perception that development partner is 
biased by self interest

• RFI for Development Partner
• Minority of CAT appear to support 

this strategy

• City to retain primary control

• Identifies critical points when City 
can choose to continue or terminate 
relationship

• If preliminary steps successful, City 
could continue with same partner
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4.3) Community Advisory Team Proposals

• Both RFI drafts share a 
similar format and similar 
content
• General objective

• Summary of background 
work by community 
residents

• Four step process to identify 
community priorities for 
public space

• Respondent submission 
requirements

• Potential process to select
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5) Discussion
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Council direction is needed to see action and progress in Grandview! 

• Clarify implementation of Development Framework? Guiding vision or collection of interesting ideas?

• Should staff continue on path to find potential development partner and prepare community-driven 
redevelopment options for the site?

• Which of the CAT prepared RFI’s does the Council prefer?

• Does Council prefer a combination of public/private uses or full public use of the site?

• Which other efforts should be prioritized to promote redevelopment goals?    Transportation planning? 
Possible relocation of bus operations?    Financing  and Grants?


